

RE: PRRT

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 11 Oct 2017 20:25:46 -0400
Attachments: 2018-19 PRRT_MO briefing (instructions and next steps) 20171011.pptx (365.23 kB); 1. 2017-18 Q2 Phase 1 Briefing Deck - MO.PPTX (150.14 kB); 2. 2017-18 Q2 Risk-Based Outlook - MO.PDF (89.65 kB)

Hi Matt,

Attached are some products for the briefing tomorrow:

1. PRRT Deck
2. Q2 Deck and Risk-Based Outlook

Thanks,
Martin

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: October 10, 2017 6:50 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY) <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: PRRT

Would between 3-4 tomorrow or 11:30-1p on Thursday work?

Thanks,
Matt

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-10-17 4:44 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PRRT

Hi Matt,

Sorry for the multiple emails on this, but we would like to set up a briefing for you and David before your meeting with TBS, so that you have the latest information. I will share a Q2 deck with you shortly as well, so that you understand where our position is on that as we move into PRRT. FYI the first stage of Q2 is due on this Friday, Oct 13.

Let me know when you would have sometime for corporate to brief you.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 10, 2017 2:53 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>

Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY) <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: PRRT

Hi Matt,

Attached is a high level summary presentation on this year's PRRT. When is your meeting with the TBS MO, as I would like to get you something that provides a little bit more on where we are headed?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: October 4, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY) <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: PRRT

No, if you can get me some paper for Tues/Wed next that'll be fine.

Thanks
Matt

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 3:56 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: PRRT

OK thanks. We will aim to get you some draft paper next week that we can share.

Do you still want to meet on the Monday in that case?

Martin

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 3:13 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PRRT

That would be fine with me but for whatever reason TBS MO is insisting on meeting with us for an update next week and I don't have much to tell them without a briefing or at least getting a note of some kind.

I don't know what all the fuss is about (I told them we have essentially the same allocation as last year and our PRRT will be simple) but they insist on meeting. They wanted to meet this week so I'm not sure I can push them to week after next.

If I could just get a note or some paper that would probably be fine.

Let me know.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-04-17 2:57 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: PRRT

Hey Matt,

Happy to do a pre-brief but can we arrange this for Monday the following week?

We don't have our DM briefing until Friday so we would prefer to wait until after that.

Let me know if that works and we'll set something up.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 2:38 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: PRRT

Hey Martin

I know we have a DM/CoS scheduled on PRRT for the 18th but was hoping we could set up a meeting with staff and David and I for Tuesday or Wednesday next week just to get an early check in on where we are.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington
Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745